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FROM:  Kevin L. Sutherland, Interim Town Manager 

TO:  Newcastle Residents 

CC:  Select Board 

DATE:  July 31, 2023 

RE:  8/7/2023 Special Town Meeting 

 

 

 

The Select Board has called for a special town meeting specifically to address the movement of some funds from the 

unassigned fund balance into this fiscal year to address two items that had not been budgeted for: 

 

Article 2.   Expenses remaining from the cleanup of the severe storm that occurred on May 1, 2023. 

 

     
 

    See attached invoices for details. 

     

     

Article 3.   Recent developments in Newcastle per state mandate around per‐ and polyfluoroalkyl 

substances aka PFAS or “Forever Chemicals” now require well water testing around sludge sites.  

The closed landfill in Newcastle has been used in the past for the spreading of sludge.  Recent 

testing by state officials has already identified a few properties that have levels of PFAS which 

will require state mandated remediation.  While most of these expenses will be covered by the 

state (90%) – at least initially – the town of Newcastle will still be responsible for 10% of the 

cost. 

 

  Based on conversations with the State’s Department of Environmental Protection, the cost to 

remediate via a treatment system varies by location.  Something that can be installed inside a 

home will cost around $6,000.  Something that cannot be installed in the home will need its own 

shed or shelter and is estimated around $12,000.  Three sites have currently been identified, 

one in the home, two outside (town share estimated at $3,000). However, all the testing in the 

potentially affected area has not yet been conducted.  Therefore, this request is to move 

$13,258.40 from unassigned fund balance into contingency to address this matter over the 

course of the fiscal year.     

 

 

Note:  The sum of article 2 and 3 totals $200,000. 

Hagar Enterprises 111,688.60$ 

VHB Engineering 92,053.00$    

(17,000.00)$  

Total 186,741.60$ 

encumbered tech 

funds from FY22
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